

Sharon Craig

From: Conservation, The Gardens Trust <conservation@thegardenstrust.org>
Sent: 24 June 2021 12:19
To: Planning
Subject: 3/2021/0493 Atrium Cafe Clitheroe Castle Castle Gate Clitheroe BB7 1BA
Categories: Yellow Category

External Email

This Email Originated Outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt please contact helpdesk@ribblevalley.gov.uk

FAO Adrian Dowd

Dear Mr Dowd,

Proposed replacement of side access ramp to the atrium garden area and walkway. Ramp to be steel frame with composite decking (mill board)

Thank you for consulting the Gardens Trust in its role as Statutory Consultee on the above application which affects Clitheroe Castle, an historic designed landscape of national importance which is included by Historic England on the Register of Parks and Gardens of Special Historic Interest at Grade II.

We have considered the information provided in support of the application and on the basis of this confirm we do not wish to comment on the proposals at this stage. We would however emphasise that this does not in any way signify either our approval or disapproval of the proposals.

If you have any further queries, please contact us, and we would be grateful to be advised of the outcome of the application in due course.

With kind regards,

Alison Allighan
Conservation Casework Manager, the Gardens Trust
conservation@thegardenstrust.org / 07596 656574

The Gardens Trust needs your help more than ever to continue our vital work protecting historic parks and gardens. Please consider joining or donating: <http://thegardenstrust.org/support-us/>

@thegardenstrust #unforgettablegardens